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Gentlemen:“ S e

Thank you for your letters of June 30 and July 22, 1980, informing.us of steps
you have taken to correct an item of noncompliance concerning activities under
NRC Construction Permit Nos. CPPR-122 and CPPR-123, as brought to your attention
in our letter of June 6, 1980. Based on a further telephone discussion between
your D. Terrill and E. H. Girard of this office on July 31, 1980, we understand
that all of your corrective actions for the subject noncompliance will be complete
by August 30, 1980. We will examine your correctlve actions and plans during
subsequent 1nspect1ons -

We appreciate your cooperation.with us.
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®

Sincerelv.

€. E. Murphy,
Reactor Construction and Englneerlng
Support Branch C

cc: A. M. Qualls, Plant Superintendent

W. R. Dahnke, Project Manager
J. F. Cox, Supervisor, Nuclear -

L1cens1ng Section .- - S '_- : g‘ik-"'!, . "J
D. L. Terrill, Project Englneer ' _ L C
H. N. Culver, Chief, Nuclear Safety S g

Rev1ew Staff




